Dear Boward (oc JL), 1/8/178
'fhankatoryourl!uingaf the Sth. I'11 shars the clips and lotters with JL,

Glad you gave the correction to Turner. 3¢ interested in *explanation.”
They do all thess kinds of things to stonswall. In Civil RightE the mogt blatant
perjury we have 4in 1996, abd by one of their supposed clean~up lawyers, the one on the
SNP case supposed prosecution, Wanna meke any guesses? I mean aboul prosecutions.

Your request of Archives of 12/7 in part duplkcate some of mine. There are sveral
I've jist not gothen around o asicdng for but of which I knew. S0 I ax avare of thedr
interrelationship. Having asked for &1l the recorde, including very long ego and re-
peatedly of the UIA, whore I've exhagsted my adminisirative remedies, if you want to
file for thias I'4d rather you do it. You probably hava ell =zy letters.

In connection witk the clothiag pdx of 70—2569. of «hich my osrbon enclosed, in
talking to Jiz about thiz he says that once administrative remsdies have been exhausted
any requester can join in & complaint and be co~complainknt of platstiff. If you ean
sos any adeantage in this for us let us know. I mean lot and me know if you a¢e any
advantage in your filing with pe joiantly-but down there you pro se snd for me,
%wuuuyoumttof;h,mdlth&nkitiatcaodmtoﬁh,mdmttodoit
alons, go shead. if and vhen you do be careful %o resd the mrecige wording of the
clained axsmptions. ind remesmber that Rhoads is chatrman of the Inter—Amcy connd ttee

on declas:ifications. The CIA hes no law-enforgement purposes in Mexico and the Com-
maimhndmmwmtheymcmm(ﬂ(n)?hm- counection or "discloge the
identity of a confidemtial source...”? In no sense applicable. If the MNexico cops were
in on it that ls public, a8 is the fact of the elsciranic surveillance, so there is no
"ddaclosure” possible. I sm sure the same thing is true of ths claix to A and ia
probably true with reapect to B,

If ahe has filled your request 1'd aporeciate coples snd will compare them witd
those I have of pome, partienlarly CD 1359,

~ How in your 2. yeu should remsmber they did the same thing with me, referred o the
Cliy and have ignored my protest. Cla is stonewalling and has on both of my earlier
Tequents. So is FEI on a duplicating and very old oma, If you really want to go shead
and sus I think you have a de facto dsnial and should appeal now. On the search you
asked for, unless you recelve a list and the exampticns claimed on each, absent a denial
of the existence of other recards, I'd ask for an itemisstion, document with exemption
claimed for each. They have a nev businsss of delaying and Lumpdng the claims.

Your 4.; your Item 9, the transoript, thers has been no response to my request. I
have informal info that they have told the prens tha CIA mersly ghowed this to ths
Comnission and took 4t back. Hexe I think B.0.11652 ean do them in because it has been
10 yeara and the contents ave out. Dp you consider that you are specific enough in
asking for any relevant staff papers? I preume you know that CD631 does relate to the
transerizt? I have been so informed.

I hope your folls are wetching the Bulletin, They will be garrying otorisa and
by a yveporter who seems to be a good ane to me, Stuart Ditsen.  robably not him alams.
They may also yse wirs copy. My own fesling is that Sprague may not be as secure ai
all reporis have it, 1’11 zo over the olipm and inform if any cozment sesms in order,

Thanks and bast,



